Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

Region II - Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief-School Governance Operations Division
Chief-Curriculum Implementation Division
All Others Concerned

From:  ORLAND . MANUEL PhD, CESO V.

ivision Superintende
01-2026-42

Date: January 21, 2026

Subject: MEMBERS OF THE SDO MEDICAL TEAM FOR RSPC QUALIFIERS
MEDICAL CONSULTATION

1. In line with the request for medical services for the Regional Schools Press
Conference (RSPC) activities, here are the list of Nurses as members of the Schools
Division Office (SDO) Medical Team:

a. Hazel Arreo, RN

b. Jennifer Sano, RN

c. Trixia Dacayo, RN

d. Herminia Basilio, RN

2. To conduct the medical check-up of RSPC qualifiers on January 23, 2026
at Solano East Central School - Integrated School Complex (ISC)

3. For further queries, kindly contact Ryan Christopher A. Buccat, MD,
Medical Officer III at 09275463220

4. For information, guidance, and strict compliance

¢’ Address: Quezon St., Don Domingo Maddela, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya, 3700
27 = %, Cellphone No: e +63 962 681 4945 e +63 992 035 2123

* (&) Email Address: nuevavizcaya@deped.gov.ph

Website: https://sdonuevavizcaya.com/
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